RICK SCOTT
GOVERNOR

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

FDOT
Florida Department of Transportation

1000 NW 111* Avenue JIM BOXOLD
Miami, FI. 33172 SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 6

March 18, 2016

PRCPOSERS

Martha Hevia \l

Procurement Officer
District Six

Project/ Proposal No.:  E-6J69

Financial Project No.: 434922-1-52-01

County(ies): Miami-Dade County

Project Name: SR 90 (Tamiami Trail) 2.6 mile Bridging from East of Osceola
Camp to West of Airboat Association of Florida

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project documents are
hereby revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:

The attached Tamiami Trail Addendum No. 6 Memorandum updates the following and provides a clean
and redline version of the RFP on the FTP site:

Federal Aid Project Number (RFP cover page)

Section Il. Schedule of Events (pg.6-7)

Section V.1.4. Project Requirements and Provisions for Work Submittal Milestones
{pg. 35)

Section V. Project Requirements and Provisions for Work {pg. 44)

Section VI.C. Design and Construction Geotechnical Services {pg. 46)

Section VI.H.2. Design and Construction Structure Plans Criteria {pg. 58)

Section VI.0. Design and Construction Signing and Pavement Marking Plans (pg. 68}
Section VII.C.1. Technical Proposal Requirements Evaluation Criteria Design (pg. 70)

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.
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